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From: Dan Lawson - NOAA Federal

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 8:01 AM

To: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: ROC strategy meeting

Attachments: ROConLTO_Effects_050619mtg_V0305_DL.pptx
Hi Howard

| have added a few graphics to the SRKW slides - let me know what you think.
Dan

On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 6:17 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Barry and others,
Attached is the latest version of our presentation for the Monday ROC briefing. | am still working on it
(need to add some numbers/figures for SRKW to help isolate PA effects using salvage density/total loss
metrics), but thought it might be helpful to have at hand for our 9:30 strategy meeting this morning.
Howard
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